GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Scott Henry wb'

DATE: March 8, 2016

RE: Agenda Item for March 23, 2016

During the summer of 2015 the Glassboro Board of Education sponsored a summer feeding
program located at the Bullock School. The program fed an average of 54 residents per day
during the month of July. The operation resulted in a net loss to the district of $1,784.65.

Through conversations with NutriServe, it has been determined that the board can participate in
the Summer Feeding Program by entering into an agreement with the Food Bank of South
Jersey. The Food Bank of South Jersey will administer the program and deliver food to the site
of our choice. The board’s only responsibility will be to provide a count of the meals actually
served each day. There will be no cost to the district to participate in this agreement.

Based on the above fact I would like to recommend the board enter into an agreement with the
Food Bank of South Jersey to participate in the Summer Feeding program at the Bullock School.



Hen:x, Scott —

From: Bill McCumber <billm@nsfm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:04 PM
To: Henry, Scott

Subject: 2016 Summer Feeding Program

Good afternoon Scott,

i received the following email about the summer feeding program from the Food Bank of South Jersey. Let me know if
you or someone from the district would like to attend or if you would like me to go and get more information. | spoke
with Falynn from the food bank and there would be no issue delivering to Bullock since they already accommodate
Hollydell in the area.

Thank you again,
Bitl

From: Falynn Milligan [mailto:fmilligan@foodbanksj.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 12:09 PM
Subject: 2016 Summer Feeding Program

Good morning,

The Food Bank of South Jersey ( FBSJ) is proud to once again participate in the Summer Food Service Program
(SFSP) from June 13th, 2016 to September 2nd, 2016. It is anticipated that over 2,600 children will receive free
meals in Summer Schools, Day Camps, Libraries, Churches, Hospitals, medical clinics, WIC offices,
community non-profit organizations, and local parks. In all, we have a community collaborative with 45 entities
that are committed to establishing summer food locations throughout South Jersey.

This program, under the sponsorship of the United States Department of Agriculture’s Food and Nutrition
Services, provides all children up to 18 years of age with free meals to help fill the nutrition gap of the nearly
75% of our children who are eligible to receive free or reduced meals during the school year. The menu and
program operations are under the auspices of the State of New Jersey, Department of Agriculture, Division of
Food & Nutrition. The Food Bank of South Jersey Program is always seeking to add new sites and activities
that will broaden community outreach and help draw children to our existing program.

The FBSJ is hosting an information breakfasts for potential sites for our 2016 Summer Feeding Program on
March 15",2016. If you would like to attend and learn additional information regarding our Summer Feeding
Program.

Please RSVP to the link below by March 8,2016.

Information Breakfast RSVP Link: http://goo.gllforms/cqL48DPNC;|

All the best,

Falynn



Falynn Milligan| Food Bank of South Jersey | Senior Manager of Direct Services
1501 John Tipton Blvd., Pennsauken, NJ 08110 | O: 856-662-4884 ext. 125 | F: 856.662.4489

Help us fight hunger right here in our community. $1 = 5 meals! Give today at donate.foodbanksj.org.



